Russell Evans, Solutions Architect

5712138896, russ.evans222@gmail.com

PROFILE

A driven technology consultant with over twelve years of comprehensive experience in supporting enterprise IT infrastructure with a learn-it-all mindset. Specializing in network design, cloud computing, data center technologies, information security, and data management skills, I empower organizations with the ability to increase their productivity by leveraging the right technology for their business goals.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

May 2019 — Present

Solutions Architect, Ntiva Inc.

Mclean Va

- Analyze current technologies used within the company to find the best tech solution to solve existing business problems
- Translated business needs into technical project scopes of work and proposal while spearheading design
 and development of enterprise infrastructure and managed support solutions
- Work alongside project managers to monitor the implementation of proposed solutions
- Communicate with client technical leadership to ensure there is a clear plan to meet their company needs
- Maintained a clean and organized working environment to enhance productivity

Jan 2016 — May 2019

Systems Engineer II, Ntiva Inc

Mclean Va

- Experience migrating on premise systems to cloud environments
- · Conduct implementation and configuration of SEIM security monitoring systems
- Contribute technical leadership and expertise both internally and externally
- Evaluate current client environments, and recommend best practice solutions
- Design and implement system requirements, processes, and design based on organizational needs, security
 and compliance policy, and cutting-edge technology
- Provide top tier escalation support for Service Desk Technicians and provide internal teams with mentorship
- · Test and evaluate network systems to eliminate issues, and create network performance improvements

Sep 2012 — Jan 2016

System Administrator, Ntiva Inc

Mclean Va

- Administer Ntiva's most extensive client infrastructure, including firewalls, databases, malware protection software and other processes
- Researched, analyzed and revised existing clientele operations to recommend procedures to enhance client systems and systems configurations
- Provide technical support for both hardware and software issues
- Installed and configured Windows Server as Active Directory, Application, File and Print, Remote Desktop Services and SQL Servers
- Established means of computer image deployment in worldwide regional locations
- · Manage and verify backups of critical business data

EDUCATION

SKILLS

Oct 2019 - May 2008

Bachelor of Science Computer Information Systems, Marymount University

Arlington Va

Cloud Computing Network Security

Microsoft Azure Enterprise Architecture

Office 365 Routing and Switching

Microsoft Windows Server Cisco IOS

Powershell Scripting Network Design

AlienVault SEIM Network Administration

CERTIFICATIONS

MCSE: Microsoft Exchange Messaging

Issued September 2016

MCSA: Windows Server 2012

Issued April 2015